Belin's representation,regard him as a psychopathic liar as well as psycho,
gﬁlz;siehzzereogign why he shopru:d have seen or been told of any of t?is. I fear the igluences of
the self-seekers, self-promoters so many of whom are secretly, as have told you.I n:eedytzme
haters. There was also some ego-tripping at the hearing. I'll wn‘Fe aboit it when I ha ; o
I'11 carbon you privately because your subcommit‘f:ee has the same jurisdiction. If you want an
earlier account, ask Jim Lesar, to whom I'm sending 12, Frederick, ¥de 21701
a aarbon with this note. I am troubled about 11/22/75
motive and its potential. Best, HW

Mr. Tie Ingram, Sta:T Director
Subconsittoe on FOLA and Individusl Eights
House of Representatives
¥Washington, D.C.
Lear Vim,
4z you know, I have paletdtis and had a confrontation with David Belin at
Vandervdlt University the aight of 11/19, That moruing I could not lace s shoe and

th.staightleouldmtuarm.quothemiumbutwmtthmwhnthital-
though thercatter 1 required asuistance even prior to gettiog on the plane to return.

Feamihile, fror our mailing on Post Hortem we have had the greatest oingle
ragpons=o ever. With me handiecapped and my wife and I to do ell this and other work I
kope thet you will take my writing you at al) now as a measurs of the sericuanesss
of that of whioh I do write, which is wot all I'd 1ike to take up with yous

Last Saturday morning L received & call fros the locture burean which bocks
both Zelin and we ssking that I rush him & copy of Post Mortem., I did, lie sald
Wedneadey night that it resched his office just s hv was leaving for Nashville,
Tnde wae during dinner, when he ihanked we for rushing it but aleo £aid ho fad not
bad time to look at 1%, ¥hen it 1s 660 ppe asd the =all i <hichk it veoat out wns only
two days prior to his reecipt of it I believe him,

The debete was to have been taped by the college raddo station, Had I not
been prozined this I had ny own machine with me, wae accompanied by Floyd Lamore
because 1 required assistance, and I would have taped our coirients.

before 1 get into the purposes of thdu lettor and based merely on the news
accounts of Helin's agpearance before your committee (Donovan hed indicated he'd lot
ue gee transeripts but has not) belin 1ied about the Warren Cammission's knowledge
of alleged CLi/Cuban plots against JPK. The files abound in v.riow: forms of thez, I
ineluded thew in my prepared remurks of which I ean provide a copy, 1 published some
in my irst book, and Belin was without even Jxo forma deninl,

the record - his porsonal recopd - that 4 laid ou Belin only a psgcho
would bave come apart or at least displayed anger and personal resentnent. He

Ommtowt&mt!nyuurofricahohadbaangimmceutoacop:ori’ost
Fortem at the tire you anu Donovan, the only people on the Hill who had copies, by one
of you. Both of you kmew it was embargoed and that 1 wanted him to bave no imowledge
of its contents until the confrontation. Une of the uses he made of it was misuse,

He appears to have used the thnroughindoxtoﬁm!mrommstohﬁ.mumdthnxnnmdy
faﬂly.ﬂothmtﬁdtogstauyﬂthlﬁngnbmt the timing of the Tippit kKilling

by direct quotation of Fost Mortem as hs sald from havin: written down what he used

in your offices, While it required tize I needed for other purposes I was able to nail
him on this. The writing is accurate. He lied, which is his noral behavior on this
subject at least. Naturally, 1 did not like this partly because it represants a broach
of trust and partly because it haudicapped me in the purposes for which I wanted to L
sonfrant him when a record was to have been made.(JStuients are investigating to try
to get the tapes of sone stud.nts who aid tape the confrontation.) bl

However, what really outraged and angered me was his using inforsation or zis-
information he attributed to /rs. Abgug with a specific intention that came out as one
of the most obscene anti-Kennedy distribes 1 have ever heard,




I do not recsll hin exact words but he was ppecific in representetiom of
intentions he attributed to “ras., Abgug, regmxiless of his source or whether or not it
is outirely fabricated. It is that she is going to investigate the (wisdated) letter
of gift of February 25, 1963 as distinguished fron the GSA-Burie Marshall sgreement
of more than & year later. I had requested but had not obtained a ocopy of ihis letter
of gift. 1 have nos received and read it.

Fretending to ba talking about the gift lelin actually talked about the lotterw
agroenclt and introfuced that by reading his self-serving letter to #arshall from lds
booikt, all the provagands abiut royalty, the word he actuslly ussd, in counsction with
what is vot dnoluded in the gift and in whet for o lavyer is an indecency, fie k-opt
pretending what is in overy sense false, that cnly becausc the Kanusedy family ie royalty
the essential evidence, such ss the autopsy satsrisls, was withheld from the Couciseions

feom Post Hortem snd Vhitewash 1V 4f not from other papers I save you you
know thai prior to the wedicel teatimeny the Co.ufssdon did have the Z-rays andip autopsy
pictures and the ¢ificlsd wevonmis I reproduce in fecsisdle prove. Ho thes lsunched
in%o anviber indcosucy, ignoring the proof I pave the moderator to =esd, (hase records,
Gonanding thet all theea properly privelesed records be pubiished., I weat affer him
numnluﬂamth:ls.munlawmdtmpmpnrprumafswhmﬁaadiaummm
frox their being uved as wopublished investigative materials (and here 1 deuanded and
got no anewer to whother this vould be proper with a Bowery bum gr with aayone else)
and the cther was to desund that he describe frez Ms porsonul szapisation of the
autopay piciares the acturl polut o watry of the fatal hesd siot. When he, typcally,
taliced abrut sooething else I then resd the officisl wueding of the Ciurk psnel of
i~ray 2, Post Mortem, p. 592 or 590. Unembarrasced he refused to join in e roqueat for
e full now investigation but peroisted in his iscleteuce that she secnedy family, this
"royeliy,” had sad continuod ©o euppress evidenoe and to dagand that it be reloased
and publirheds Feriode dot interpreted Ly & dply constotuted body or enytidng like thate

What this monster su¢ others like him are up to, now that they fosr the exposure
of thedr own deliborate corruption, is to victimize the victims even more. I cannot and
will not be part of anytidn. this evil and wrong.

It has alwaye been my view, in writing, in personal appearances snd when I was

250 28 in an BOLA sult of 1969 or 1970, that the estate is dotermined by the momsnt

of death. I find in the letter of £Aft reference to what existed as of this apefified
date. 1 also find no refercnce that I can torture into meaning that it includes anye
thing ia any way related to the assassination or the so-calied investigation. You lawyers
uey soe and understand or ioterpret what I cannot, but this is my understanding and
thare aimply is not and cmunot be any doubt about the intent Belin ettributed to lirs.
Abzug with regard to this lotter of ift as it relates to the assasdaftion, not auy
other ustters that zdght be within logislative responsibility or jurisciction,

For whatever it may or way not be worth to you, I have taken this time to report
what 1 rely hope is a wlsrupresentation. But whether or not thic man I regurd as
fuppear to have out him in & position to commit this kind of publie indecenay,

If as reported hrs. Absug plans to run for the Semate, I do not bolieve this
will be helpful to her. I am horrified that it wag possible for this iind of thing to
hpppen during what was supposed to be & debete on the ¥arren Comdssion, not & furtherance
of felin's sclfdefense or the politics that mede hin head of lawyers for Hizone

I rminmpamtohalp;muinmymmrmmnmlomanddamuuy
analysis of' peopie and forces at work in disinforvetion on the Hill. There can be no
bensfit for me in the time this would take. However, I will expoct the keeping of
ooofidence anc I will not be port of any politicel tuisting of fact sud reality, not
) i ¥ i o
even ajuisst those I consider require invesiication, Iag you and Deaovan ought

both remeuber that I specified the preservation of confidence 80 the whole thing would
be available at on: time, in, not out of context, Sincerely, Hurold Welsberg




